
From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
To: Daniel Smith-Tone; 
Subject: FW: Schloss-Dagstuhl
Date: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 9:06:00 AM

Perhaps next time you email/talk to Rainer you could put Jacob on the list. 
 

From: Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed) 
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 4:40 PM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: Schloss-Dagstuhl
 
I haven’t heard of it, but I suppose it would be good to go if they have a spot open up …
 

From: "Moody, Dustin (Fed)" <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Date: Monday, July 17, 2017 at 2:27 PM
To: "Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)" <jacob.alperin-sheriff@nist.gov>
Subject: Schloss-Dagstuhl
 
Jacob,
     Have you heard of the Quantum Cryptanalysis seminar held in Schloss Dagstuhl every year? 
Daniel, Ray, and Yi-Kai have gone to several, and I was thinking you might be interested.  They have a
limited number of spots, and they are currently full, but we could mention to the organizers if you
are interested in going.  Daniel says they have lots of discussion that leads to several papers every
year.
 
https://www.dagstuhl.de/en/program/calendar/semhp/?semnr=17401
 
Let me know – thanks
 
Dustin
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